From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

To: "Jerry Sherrell"

Subject: RE: Approved Com Agmt - Red Deer Federal Com #1H & #2H
Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:07:00 PM

Hello Jerry,

Thank you sir; | have attached the com agreement to the admin file. The OCD recognizes that Mack
Energy Corporation may now produce from both the Red Deer Federal Com 1H and 2H at the same
time per Ordering Paragraph 5 of Administrative Order CTB-940.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471

From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 8:10 AM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Approved Com Agmt - Red Deer Federal Com #1H & #2H

Good Morning Dean,

Here is the Com Agreements to go along with CTB-940, that was approved 3/21/2020.

From: Staci Sanders <stacis@mec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>

Subject: Approved Com Agmt - Red Deer Federal Com #1H & #2H

Jerry,

Attached is a copy of the approved Communitization Agreement for the Red Deer Federal #1H &
#2H wells.

Thanks!

Staci Sanders

Land Manager

Chase Oil Corporation
Mack Energy Corporation
575-748-1288 Phone
575-748-7374 Fax

stacis@mec.com
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